Webberville Community Schools Board of Education Regular Board Meeting Minutes April 16, 2018

Call to Order

The regular board meeting of the Webberville Board of Education was called to order by Vice President Jennifer Lycos in the Spartan Center community room on Monday, April 16, 2018, at approximately 6:01 PM.

Roll Call

Present: Jennifer Lycos, Heather Stiffler, Daneille Rhodes, Chris Hondzinski,

Curtis Carpenter, Brent Schriner

Absent: Amy Coe

Administration Present: Brian Friddle

Approval of Agenda

Mr. Schriner moved, Mr. Carpenter seconded a motion to approve the agenda of the regular board of education meeting being held on today's date, Monday, April 16, 2018, as presented. Motion passed 6-0.

Routine Items – Consent Agenda

Mr. Hondzinski moved, Mr. Carpenter seconded a motion to adopt the consent agenda as presented. Motion passed 6-0.

Presentation

Karen Lockwood-Marble presented information on the curriculum and assessment tools utilized in the preschool. She shared PELI (Preschool Early Literacy Indicators) data and explained the Program Quality Assessment, which compares the Webberville district to other GSRP programs in the county. Educators from these programs meet at the ISD to share and discuss GSRP-related information. Students are assessed three times each year. In 2017-2018 the preschool served 27 students.

Reports

Mr. Friddle announced the secondary building parent informational meeting on April 24 will cover school safety and security during the last part of the agenda. Elementary parents are invited to attend. Mr. Friddle and others have been meeting with vendors about viable and affordable options for security measures that can be implemented within the district. Staff are participating in ALICE (Alert, Lockdown, Inform, Counter, Evacuate) training and the Ingham County Sheriff is making school safety a top priority for the county.

Communications and Petitions

None

Action Items

Mr. Hondzinski moved, Mr. Schriner seconded a motion to approve 2018-2019 general fund budget for the Ingham Intermediate School District as presented. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Stiffler moved, Mr. Hondzinski seconded a motion to approve the continued employment of Wanda Lewis for the 2018-2019 school year as presented. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Stiffler moved, Mr. Hondzinski seconded a motion to approve the continued employment of Brittany Magsig for the 2018-2019 school year as presented. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Mr. Schriner seconded a motion to approve the continued employment of Richelle Vallier for the 2018-2019 school year as presented. Motion passed 6-0.

Mr. Hondzinski moved, Mr. Schriner seconded a motion to continue the first year of probation for the following teacher effective the beginning of the 2018-2019 school year as presented: Steven Vowles. Motion passed 6-0.

Mr. Schriner moved, Mr. Carpenter seconded a motion to place the following teachers on a second year of probation effective the beginning of the 2018-2019 school year as presented: Danielle Berger, Stephany Bohlmann, Nicole Elliott, Alex Ellul, Rebecca Goodman, Catherine Huffman, Daviet Knox, Danielle Robson. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Stiffler moved, Mr. Carpenter seconded a motion to place the following teacher on a third year of probation effective the beginning of the 2018-2019 school year as presented: Liz Krause. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Stiffler moved, Mr. Carpenter seconded a motion to place the following teachers on a fourth year of probation effective the beginning of the 2018-2019 school year as presented: Benjamin Woodcock, Sarah Dawson, Graham Lockwood, Tracey Kocik. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Stiffler moved, Mr. Carpenter seconded a motion to place the following teachers on a fifth year of probation effective the beginning of the 2018-2019 school year as presented: Jackie La Rosa, Karen Lockwood-Marble, Rachel Wenzlick. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Mr. Schriner seconded a motion to grant tenure to the following teachers effective the beginning of the 2018-2019 school year as presented: Sonya Pake, April Vogel. Motion passed 6-0.

Questions or comments from the audience

None

Question or comments from the board

None

Adjournment

Mr. Carpenter moved, Ms. Stiffler seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed 6-0. The board adjourned the meeting at 6:35 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Heather Stiffler Webberville Board of Education Secretary